

Distribution of Deck

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 12 May 2017 07:07:13 -0400
Attachments: RE: URGENT: Material - Cabinet - March 1, 2017 (181.25 kB); RE: URGENT: Material - Cabinet - March 1, 2017 (3.34 MB); URGENT: Material - Cabinet - March 1, 2017 (167.42 kB)

Cabinet Office distributed the deck to Chiefs of Staff the night before the Cabinet meeting as set out in the attached emails. This would come up in any forensic search, but since we had the emails we thought best to share. You would need to confirm that this is in fact the deck in question.

W

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers